
December 12, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted December 8, 2023 
Page 1 of 3 

 BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a 

fair and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ 
MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE    December 12, 2023  
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.          Time – 6:00 P.M. 
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE 
PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82583203492?pwd=QlpGeHZud2t6MkE1dFk3SmdPWXJ3Zz09 

Passcode: 970171 
OR 

TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 
1-669-900-6833

Webinar ID: 825 8320 3492 
Passcode: 970171 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Discussion and Action Items - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items 
and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined. The Public is invited to comment on any 
item on the agenda during discussion of that item. When giving your public comment, please 
have your information prepared. If you wish to be identified for the record, then please state 
your name.  Due to time constraints, each member of the public will be allotted three-minutes 
to provide their public comment. 

1. Water Quality Update – PFAS/PFOA

No Action – Information and Discussion Only

Page 1 of 33

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82583203492?pwd=QlpGeHZud2t6MkE1dFk3SmdPWXJ3Zz09


December 12, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted December 8, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 
 

2. Resolution No. 23R-XX Authorizing Agency Credit Cards for Staff and Setting Guidelines 
for Use of the Same   
 
That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 

 
1. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-XX Authorizing Agency Credit Cards for Staff and Setting 

Guidelines for Use of the Same.   
 

3. Consent Items - The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial 
and will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the 
public or member of the Board requests that the item be held for discussion or further 
action. 

 
a. Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes, November 14, 2023 
b. Financial Statements  

1. Balance Sheet –  October 2023  
2. Budget Status  – October 2023 

c. Receive and File Disbursements for October 2023 
d. BDV Production Report for November 2023 
e. Goat Mountain Production Reports for November 2023 
f. Service Order Report for October 2023 

 
Recommended Action: 
Approve as presented. 

 
4. Matters Removed from Consent Items 

 
5. Public Comment Period  

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items 
not appearing on this agenda. When giving your public comment, please have your 
information prepared. If you wish to be identified for the record, then please state your 
name.  Due to time constraints, each member of the public will be allotted three minutes 
to provide their public comment.  State Law prohibits the Board of Directors from 
discussing or taking action on items not included on the agenda. 
 

6. Verbal Reports – Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 
1. General Manager Report 
2. Assistant General Manager Report 
3. Director Reports 

 
7. Adjournment 

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this 
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 

Page 2 of 33



December 12, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted December 8, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 
 

S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date 
and time above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this 
agenda has been posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time 
above. As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation have been 
prepared or organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda. Copies 
of these materials and other disclosable public records in connection with an open session 
agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency 
Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours, 8:00 
A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday.  If such writings are distributed to members of 
the Board of Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the 
entrance to the Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water 
Agency. 
Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org 
Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you 
are able to express yourself adequately. Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any 
person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary 
aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting, should contact the Board's Secretary 
at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours. 
 
Calendar Reminder - Upcoming Director Meetings 
 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting –  Second and Fourth 
Thursday every month (regular schedule) 

• Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission Meeting – Quarterly – March, June, 
September and December (check MWA website for location) 

• ASBCSD Monthly Dinner Meeting – third Monday (regular schedule) 
• Homestead Valley Community Council Meeting - Third Monday (regular schedule 

location rotates to various Community Centers) 
• Landers Association Monthly Meeting – First Monday of each quarter at 5pm 

beginning in January 2024  (regular schedule) 
 

Page 3 of 33

http://www.bdvwa.org/


Page 4 of 33



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

 
Meeting Date:  December 12, 2023 
 
To: Board of Directors    Budgeted:  N/A 

       Budgeted Amount: N/A  
       Cost: N/A 

 Funding Source 
 
From: Daniel T. Best     General Counsel Approval: N/A 
       CEQA Compliance: N/A 
 
Subject: Authorizing Agency Staff Credit Cards and Setting Guidelines for the Use of the Same 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
SUMMARY 
 
Staff is recommending that the following updated resolution be adopted to include the Assistant 
General Manager credit card authorization.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 
 

1. Adopt Resolution 23R-XX Authorizing Agency Staff Credit Cards and Setting Guidelines for the 
Use of the Same.  
 

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS 
 
N/A 
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)  
 
02/28/2017 Motion No. 17-012 Adopt Resolution No. 17R-07 Authorizing Agency Credit Cards for Staff 
and Setting Guidelines for the Use of the Same. 

Page 5 of 33



Page 6 of 33



Page 1 of 2 
Resolution No. 23R-XX 
December 12, 2023 

RESOLUTION NO. 23R-xx 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER 
AGENCY AUTHORIZING AGENCY CREDIT CARDS FOR STAFF AND SETTING GUIDELINES 

FOR THE USE OF THE SAME 
 

WHEREAS, in the course of daily Agency business there are times when the use of 
a business credit card is required, or advantageous for the efficiencies provided and cost 
savings available by using such; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 17R-07 authorized the General Manager and two (2) 
designees to obtain a credit card through Elan VISA Community Card and; 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 17R-07 provides for a credit limit of $5000 for each 
active credit card assigned to staff by the General Manager; and  

WHEREAS, the General Manager credit limit shall be set by the lending institution 
based on the Agency`s credit rating to maximize flexibility in the event of an emergency 
(e.g. disaster); and  

WHEREAS, the Assistant General Manager credit limit should also be set by the 
lending institution based on the Agency`s rating to maximize flexibility in the event of an 
emergency (e.g. disaster); and  

WHEREAS, the staff credit cards shall only be used as a method of payment for 
purchases which have been approved in compliance with the existing Purchasing Policy 
with supporting documentation signed by the party requesting the use of the card; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Agency do 
hereby authorize the following: 

1. That a total of up to four (4) credit cards be issued to General Manager, 
Assistant General Manager and staff members, designated by the General 
Manager; and   

2. That General Manager and Assistant General Manager credit limit shall be set 
by the lending institution based on the Agency’s credit rating to maximize 
flexibility in the event of an emergency (e.g. disaster); and  

  

Page 7 of 33



Page 2 of 2 
Resolution No. 23R-XX 
December 12, 2023 

3. That the credit limit shall be $5,000.00 for all other staff credit cards; and 

4. That the staff credit cards shall only be used as a method of payment for 
purchases which have been approved in compliance with the existing 
Purchasing Policy with supporting documentation signed by the party 
requesting the use of the card, and 

5. That Resolution No. 17R-07 is hereby rescinded in its entirety and of no further 
force and effect. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn-Desert 
View Water Agency this 12th day of December, 2023. 

 
 
 
By _______________________________ 

      John Burkhart, President of the Board 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By __________________________________ 
     Megan Close-Dees, Board Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Official Seal 

Page 8 of 33



November 14, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Approved December 12, 2023 
Page 1 of 6 
 

  BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a 

fair and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’  
MEETING MINUTES 

 
BOARD MEETING OFFICE          November 14, 2023                       
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.                                                                                                    Time – 6:00 P.M. 
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 
     

MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE 
PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82426752225?pwd=cmx2MUxqUG9UNXhhTkMzZnBaZ3VFQT09 

Passcode: 720937 
OR 

TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 
1-669-900-6833 

Webinar ID: 824 2675 2225 
Passcode: 720937 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
President Burkhart called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Led by John Burkhart. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Directors present:  John R. Burkhart  

    JoMarie McKenzie 
    Megan Close-Dees 
    Craig Dicht  
    David Chapman 

 
Staff present:   Marina West 
    Rosa Carrick 
    Chris Brown, CPA – C.J. Brown LLP & Company CPAs 
     
Public Present:  Following Roll Call, 1 member(s) of the public indicated they were participating 
via teleconference.  0 members of the public were present in the meeting room.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Director Close-Dees made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.  Director McKenzie 
seconded the motion.  Unanimously approved. 
 
 

 

Page 9 of 33

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82426752225?pwd=cmx2MUxqUG9UNXhhTkMzZnBaZ3VFQT09


November 14, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Approved December 12, 2023 
Page 2 of 6 
 

Discussion and Action Items -  
 
1. Presentation of the Agency Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 by the 

Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm of CJ Brown & Company CPAs  
GM West introduced Ms. Rosa Carrick and thanked her for her role in processing accounts 
payables, billing and general ledger adjustments throughout the year and for her 
participation in the audit fieldwork.  GM West gave a PowerPoint presentation to address 
questions received prior to the meeting.  Following her presentation, GM West 
introduced the principal-in-charge for the audit, Mr. Chris Brown, CPA, to provide the 
Fiscal Year 2022/23 Audit findings. 
 
Mr. Brown gave a PowerPoint presentation regarding audit findings and methods.  In 
addition, Mr. Brown also addressed several auditor related questions raised prior to the 
meeting.   

  
 Additional questions posed by the directors were asked and answered by staff or Mr. 

Brown. 
 

Public comment:  None. 
 
Motion No. 23-039 
Director Dicht made a motion to receive and file the Agency Financial Audit for fiscal year 2022-
2023 conducted by CJ Brown & Company CPAs.  Director Chapman seconded the motion. 
 
Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht                          Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Dicht/Chapman) unanimously approved. 
 
2. Resolution No. 23R-18 Adopting an Increased Basic Facilities Charge (Water Capital Fee) 

for Water Meter Sizes 3/4 –inch to 10-inch  
GM West gave the staff report as provided in the agenda packet noting that the draft 
resolution has been posted since October 6, 2023 and was discussed at the October 10, 
2023 Board of Directors’ meeting.  Lastly, she reported that no correspondence opposing 
the increase had been received. 
 
Questions of the Board were answered. 
 
Public comment:  None. 
 

  

Page 10 of 33



November 14, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Approved December 12, 2023 
Page 3 of 6 
 

Motion No. 23-040 
Director Chapman made a motion to Adopt Resolution No. 23R-18 Adopting an Increased Basic 
Facilities Charge (Water Capital Fee) for Water Meter Size Ranges ¾-inch to 10-inch.  Director 
Close-Dees seconded the motion. 
 
Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht                          Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Chapman/Dicht) unanimously approved. 
 
3. Authorize Upgrade of Springbrook Utility Billing Software from Version 7.16.0 to Version 

7.18.0 at an Estimated Cost of $17,600 
GM West introduced Ms. Rosa Carrick who gave the staff report as presented in the 
agenda.  She provided a summary of how our software system works and that it is unable 
to accommodate two bank accounts.  She also reviewed the other features that would be 
upgraded.   
 
Public comment:  None. 

 
Motion No. 23-041 
Director Dicht made a motion to authorize the General Manager to execute contract with 
Springbrook Holding Company, LLC to upgrade to version 7.18.0 for an estimated cost of $17,600; 
and authorize a budget adjustment of $5,000 for any hardware or software upgrades necessary 
on the Agency’s server to accommodate the proper operation of Springbrook Version 7.18.0.  
Director McKenzie seconded the motion. 
 
Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht                          Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Dicht/McKenzie) unanimously approved. 

 
4. Dissolve Ad Hoc Committee Formed to develop a “Management Succession Plan and 

Associated Organizational Structure”  
GM West thanked the Ad Hoc Committee for their work in developing the succession plan 
and new organizational structure, job description and advertising for the new Assistant 
General Manager and finally vetting applicants and conducting interviews before making 
a final selection.  The process is now complete as Mr. Daniel Best has been hired and will 
begin his employment in late November.   
 

Page 11 of 33



November 14, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Approved December 12, 2023 
Page 4 of 6 
 

Ad Hoc Chair Dicht noted that it was a good process and we came out with the best 
candidate.  During interviews we also saved the best for last.  He commented that the 
consultant, Ms. Alaniz, who was very good at bringing out collaborative energy, helping 
the Committee to work through the process and worked well with the Ad Hoc Committee.   
 
Public comment:  None. 
 

Motion No. 23-042 
Director Close-Dees made a motion to accept final report and dissolve the Ad Hoc Committee 
Formed to develop a “Management Succession Plan and Associated Organizational Structure”.  
Director Chapman seconded the motion. 
 
Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht                          Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Close-Dees/Chapman) unanimously approved. 

 
5. Authorize Issuance of Professional Services Agreement to Landstedt Consulting for 

Grant Administrative Support to the Pipeline Improvements/ Consolidation Project 
Grant for $20,000.  
GM West gave the staff report as provided in Agenda Packet noting that this item was 
reviewed by the Planning/Engineering Committee who concurred with staff’s 
recommendation to retain Landstedt Consulting for this project. 
 
Public comment:  None. 
 

Motion No. 23-043 
Director Chapman made a motion to authorize issuance of Professional Services Agreement to 
Landstedt Consulting for Pipeline Improvement and Consolidation Project Grant Administrative 
Services for the not to exceed amount of $20,000.  Director Dicht seconded the motion. 
 
Questions of the Board were answered. 
 
Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht                          Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Chapman/Dicht) unanimously approved. 
  

Page 12 of 33



November 14, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Approved December 12, 2023 
Page 5 of 6 
 

6. Consent Items -  
a. Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes, October 10, 2023 
b. Financial Statements  

1. Balance Sheet –  September 2023  
2. Budget Status  – September 2023 
3. Quarterly Investment Report for period ending Q3/2023  

c. Receive and File Disbursements for September 2023 
d. BDV Production Report for September 2023 
e. Goat Mountain Production Reports for September 2023 
f. Service Order Report for September 2023 
g. Authorize Per Diem and Expenses for Directors to Attend Introduction to Special 

District Finances for Board Members sponsored by the Local Agency Formation 
Commission for San Bernardino, November 17, 2023, Apple Valley, CA. 

h. Receive and File Planning/Engineering (PLEGs) Standing Committee Meeting Minutes 
for August 16, 2023 
 

Recommended Action: 
Approve as presented. 

 
Public comment:  None. 

 
Motion No. 23-044 
Director Dicht made a motion to accept the Consent Items a to h, as presented.  Director 
Chapman seconded the motion. 
 
Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht                          Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Dicht/Chapman) unanimously approved. 

 
7. Matters Removed from Consent Items 

None. 
 

8. Public Comment Period  
None. 
 

9. Verbal Reports – Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 
1. General Manager Report – None. 
2. Director Reports  

 

Page 13 of 33



November 14, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Approved December 12, 2023 
Page 6 of 6 
 

Director McKenzie reported on the Mojave Water Agency Mini-Tour she attended 
on October 11, 2023.  She noted the function of the “trash screens”.  She further 
reported on the Landers Association meeting she attended on October 30th where 
the primary topic was the “Eco-Dome Campground” project being proposed on 
Linn Road east of Belfield Blvd, she reviewed events and other matters concerning 
the Association.   She reported that the meetings are moving to the first Monday 
of each quarter at 5pm beginning in January 2024.   
 
Director Chapman reported on the Mojave Water Agency Mini-Tour he attended 
on October 11, 2023.  He reviewed the hydroelectric generator and various 
features of the State Water Project.   
 
Director Close-Dees reported on the Mojave Water Agency Mini-Tour she 
attended on October 11, 2023.  She noted that the State Water Project releases 
water into the Morongo Basin Pipeline and it gravity feeds some 50-miles to the 
Johnson Valley Pump Station.   

 
10. Adjournment 

President Burkhart adjourned the meeting at 8:15 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approved by: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Megan Close-Dees, Secretary of the Board 

 
 
 
 
 
 
MSC1 – Motion made, seconded and carried   

 
 
 
 
 

Official Seal 

Page 14 of 33



General Ledger

Balance Sheet

Printed:

User:

Fund:

Period:

Fiscal Year:

rsandoval

12/06/2023 -  3:41PM 

All

October

2024

Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

01 - General Fund
Assets

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

 447,047.25 01-00-131250 - PACIFIC WESTERN BANK

 750.00 01-00-131300 - CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND

 141,545.65 01-00-131350 - FIVE STAR BANK

 800.00 01-00-134000 - PETTY CASH FUND

 590,142.90 Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:

INVESTMENTS

 0.00 01-00-131251 - PACWEST CD (Maturity09.08.23)

 0.00 01-00-131252 - PACWEST CD (Maturity06.09.23)

 0.00 01-00-131253 - PACWEST CD (Maturity07.20.23)

 1,111,681.82 01-00-131255 - FIVE STAR BANK MONEY MARKET

 229,096.52 01-00-132000 - PARS IRS 115 TRUST

 15,835.95 01-00-133030 - LAIF - CASH ACCOUNT

 3,041,196.54 01-00-133111 - CALIFORNIA CLASS

 0.00 01-00-133112 - OPEN

 4,397,810.83 Total INVESTMENTS:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER

 243,685.32 01-00-137100 - A/R WATER

 0.00 01-00-137130 - A/R WATER UNBILLED FYE

 631.09 01-00-139543 - 2016-17 LIEN REC $45,364

 1,870.31 01-00-139544 - 2017-18 LIEN REC $32,464

 3,146.60 01-00-139545 - 2018/19 LIEN REC $52,020

 5,672.10 01-00-139546 - 2019/20 LIEN REC $35,381

 17,705.19 01-00-139547 - 2020/21 LIEN REC $54,761

 47,685.58 01-00-139548 - 2021/22 LIEN REC $84,795

 46,813.70 01-00-139549 - 2022/23 LIEN REC $46,814

(1,500.00)01-00-139900 - ALLOW. FOR BAD DEBTS-H2O LIENS

 365,709.89 Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER

 0.00 01-00-136000 - A/R OTHER (Non-UB AR)

 5,445.20 01-00-136500 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE

 2,771.40 01-00-137112 - 2017 IDGM STBY A/R ($10,353)

 2,452.40 01-00-137114 - 2019 IDGM STBY A/R ($10,349)

 4,437.70 01-00-137115 - 2020 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,860)

 4,574.40 01-00-137116 - 2021 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,680)

 9,036.90 01-00-137117 - 2022 IDGM STBY A/R ($9,037)

 0.00 01-00-138000 - A/R PROPERTY TAXES

 0.00 01-00-138030 - ACCRUED RECEIVABLE

 0.00 01-00-139000 - A/R CUSTOMER PROJECTS

 0.00 01-00-139609 - DUE FROM AWAC

 0.00 01-00-139610 - DUE FROM GM WELL (Well 13)

Page 1GL - Balance Sheet (12/6/2023 -  3:41 PM)

Page 15 of 33

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-131250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-131300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-131350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-134000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-131251
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-131252
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-131253
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-131255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-132000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-133030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-133111
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-133112
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-137100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-137130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139543
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139544
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139546
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139547
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139548
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139549
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-136000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-136500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-137112
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-137114
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-137115
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-137116
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-137117
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-138000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-138030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139609
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139610


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

 0.00 01-00-139611 - DUE FROM PROP 1/RND 2- HDWD

(5,000.00)01-00-139901 - ALLOWANCE BAD DEBT - STANDBY

(31,782.31)01-00-139902 - ALLOW. DEPOSITS UNPAID

(8,064.31)Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER:

INVENTORY

 99,108.95 01-00-143010 - INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS

 423,725.00 01-00-143011 - INVENTORY- AMES WATER

(8,052.64)01-00-143012 - INVENTORY CLEARING

 514,781.31 Total INVENTORY:

PREPAID EXPENSES

 6,954.00 01-00-144010 - PREPAYMENTS W/C INS

 29,375.43 01-00-144020 - PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS

 0.00 01-00-144025 - PREPAID EXPENSES

 27,023.32 01-00-144035 - PREPAY CalPERS UAL

 63,352.75 Total PREPAID EXPENSES:

FIXED ASSETS

 336,271.36 01-00-111300 - FA ORGANIZATION

(221,084.34)01-00-111301 - A/D ORGANIZATION

 96,194.53 01-00-111350 - FA LAND

 327,592.81 01-00-111400 - FA BUILDINGS

(282,790.89)01-00-111401 - A/D BUILDINGS

 56,330.15 01-00-111500 - FA YARDS

(50,387.04)01-00-111501 - A/D YARDS

 18,942.68 01-00-111600 - FA FUEL TANKS

(18,179.36)01-00-111601 - A/D FUEL TANK

 10,119,467.18 01-00-111700 - FA WATER SYSTEM

(7,278,590.47)01-00-111701 - A/D WATER SYSTEM

 29,960.60 01-00-111800 - FA SHOP EQUIPMENT

(26,016.83)01-00-111801 - A/D SHOP EQUIPMENT

 875,183.70 01-00-111810 - FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT

(675,617.71)01-00-111811 - A/D MOBILE EQUIPMENT

 182,242.50 01-00-111900 - FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT

(157,352.94)01-00-111901 - A/D OFFICE EQUIPMENT

 3,332,165.93 Total FIXED ASSETS:

LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT)

 13,099.95 01-00-160200 - LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT)

(5,198.50)01-00-160999 - ACCUM. AMORTIZATION-EQUIPMENT

 7,901.45 Total LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT):

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

 38,265.69 01-00-120051 - CIP - MISC

 38,265.69 Total CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS:

PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

 0.00 01-00-120600 - PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

 0.00 Total PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS:

NET PENSION LIABILITY

(617,891.00)01-00-223100 - NET PENSION LIABILITY

(617,891.00)Total NET PENSION LIABILITY:

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

 0.00 01-00-225000 - DIR - PENSION RELATED

 0.00 Total DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Total Assets:  8,684,175.44 

Liabilities

Page 2GL - Balance Sheet (12/6/2023 -  3:41 PM)

Page 16 of 33

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139611
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-139902
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-143010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-143011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-143012
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-144010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-144020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-144025
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-144035
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111301
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111401
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111601
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111801
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111810
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111811
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-111901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-160200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-160999
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-120051
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-120600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-223100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-225000


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-225200 - ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-225300 - ACCRUED EXPENSES

 1,031.90 01-00-227000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-227001 - AP PROP 1 ACC.EXP.

 1,031.90 Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST)

 0.00 01-00-260100 - LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST)

 0.00 Total LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST):

LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT)

 8,146.70 01-00-260200 - LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT)

 8,146.70 Total LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT):

ACCRUED PAYROLL

 0.00 01-00-229000 - ACCRUED PAYROLL LIABILITIES

 0.00 01-00-229010 - GARNISHMENT WITHHOLDING

 144,380.02 01-00-229100 - ACCRUED EMP COMP BALANCES

 144,380.02 Total ACCRUED PAYROLL:

ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES

 0.00 01-00-229001 - FEDERAL PR TAX PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229002 - STATE PR TAX PAYABLE

(19,557.89)01-00-229003 - MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE

(493.67)01-00-229004 - 3RD PARTY INS PLAN PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229005 - CALPERS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229006 - CALPERS SPEC COMP-UNIFORM ALL

 0.00 01-00-229007 - BOARD DIRECT DEPOSIT PR

(20,051.56)Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES:

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

 149,678.90 01-00-226000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

 3,381.21 01-00-226002 - ANNEX SEC. 35 RoBott Land

 0.00 01-00-226005 - UNEARN REV-UB ACCT CREDITS

 2,140.00 01-00-226007 - ANNEX 0631-071-29 (NAPA@ALTA)

 155,200.11 Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS:

BLUEFIN CC FEES

(1,973.56)01-00-226001 - BLUEFIN/SB CC FEES thru PORTAL

(1,973.56)Total BLUEFIN CC FEES:

CIP DEPOSIT

 0.00 01-00-226006 - CUST METER DEPOSIT

 0.00 Total CIP DEPOSIT:

PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS

 0.00 01-00-229500 - ACCRUED INT PAYABLE DV ID BNDS

 0.00 Total PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS:

LONG TERM DEBT

(3,515.34)01-00-211020 - DA01 CoSB REPAYMENT

 0.00 01-00-211030 - IDM PIPELINE FUTURE DEBT BAL

(3,515.34)Total LONG TERM DEBT:

DEFFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCE

(104,560.00)01-00-151000 - DOR - PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

(247,605.00)01-00-153000 - DOR - PENSION RELATED

 0.00 01-00-225001 - DEFERRED INFLOW-ADD'L DEFERRAL

(352,165.00)Total DEFFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCE:

PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW

 0.00 01-00-223110 - PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS

 0.00 Total PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW:

Page 3GL - Balance Sheet (12/6/2023 -  3:41 PM)

Page 17 of 33

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-225200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-225300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-227000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-227001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-260100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-260200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-229000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-229010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-229100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-229001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-229002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-229003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-229004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-229005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-229006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-229007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-226000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-226002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-226005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-226007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-226001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-226006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-229500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-211020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-211030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-151000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-153000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-225001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-223110


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

Total Liabilities: (68,946.73)

Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE

 0.00 01-00-301090 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD

 0.00 01-00-301110 - FMHA GRANTS

 8,829,488.06 01-00-310000 - FUND BALANCE

 175,623.35 01-00-310005 - IMP DIST GOAT MTN FUND BALANCE

 0.00 01-00-310010 - FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES

 10,849.16 01-00-310011 - DA01 OVERPAYMENT by CoSB

 9,015,960.57 Total FUND BALANCE:

Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

 9,015,960.57 

 8,947,013.84 

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

 8,753,122.17 

(262,838.40)

 8,684,175.44 

Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund:  0.00 

Page 4GL - Balance Sheet (12/6/2023 -  3:41 PM)

Page 18 of 33

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-301090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-301110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-310000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-310005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-310010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-310011


G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ri

nt
ed

:

U
se

r:
rs

an
do

va
l

12
/6

/2
02

3 
- 

 3
:4

1 
P

M

1 
to

 4
, 2

02
4

P
er

io
d:

A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

01
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

F
un

d

01
-0

0
N

o 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
D

ep
t

R
05

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E

 7
,3

05
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
00

00
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 L

IN
E

 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
A

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

S
 2

,4
00

.0
0

 7
,3

05
.0

0
-4

,9
05

.0
0

 0
.0

0
-4

,9
05

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 4
3,

92
3.

00
01

-0
0-

41
00

10
B

A
S

IC
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 1
4,

60
0.

00
 4

3,
92

3.
00

-2
9,

32
3.

00
 0

.0
0

-2
9,

32
3.

00
 0

.0
0

 2
,1

09
.7

9
01

-0
0-

41
00

15
A

G
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 1
 8

,3
00

.0
0

 2
,1

09
.7

9
 6

,1
90

.2
1

 0
.0

0
 6

,1
90

.2
1

 7
4.

58

 2
,4

30
.6

5
01

-0
0-

41
00

16
A

G
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 2
 5

,0
00

.0
0

 2
,4

30
.6

5
 2

,5
69

.3
5

 0
.0

0
 2

,5
69

.3
5

 5
1.

39

 2
1,

78
2.

92
01

-0
0-

41
00

20
B

U
L

K
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 1
 7

6,
30

0.
00

 2
1,

78
2.

92
 5

4,
51

7.
08

 0
.0

0
 5

4,
51

7.
08

 7
1.

45

 3
,2

53
.5

0
01

-0
0-

41
00

30
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

/I
N

S
T

 C
O

N
S

 T
IE

R
 1

 1
3,

10
0.

00
 3

,2
53

.5
0

 9
,8

46
.5

0
 0

.0
0

 9
,8

46
.5

0
 7

5.
16

 1
40

,1
72

.6
2

01
-0

0-
4 1

10
00

IN
C

O
M

E
 M

E
T

E
R

E
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 4

29
,7

00
.0

0
 1

40
,1

72
.6

2
 2

89
,5

27
.3

8
 0

.0
0

 2
89

,5
27

.3
8

 6
7.

38

 9
6,

84
3.

44
01

-0
0-

41
10

01
R

E
S

 C
O

N
S

 T
IE

R
 2

 2
12

,2
00

.0
0

 9
6,

84
3.

44
 1

15
,3

56
.5

6
 0

.0
0

 1
15

,3
56

.5
6

 5
4.

36

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
20

00
G

O
A

T
 M

T
N

 S
T

A
N

D
B

Y
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 6

1,
47

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 6

1,
47

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 6

1,
47

0.
00

 1
00

.0
0

 3
12

,9
16

.3
4

01
-0

0-
41

30
00

B
A

S
IC

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 1
,0

77
,0

00
.0

0
 3

12
,9

16
.3

4
 7

64
,0

83
.6

6
 0

.0
0

 7
64

,0
83

.6
6

 7
0.

95

 2
,3

76
.9

9
01

-0
0-

41
30

01
F

IR
E

 B
S

C
 8

,2
00

.0
0

 2
,3

76
.9

9
 5

,8
23

.0
1

 0
.0

0
 5

,8
23

.0
1

 7
1.

01

 8
15

.0
0

01
-0

0-
41

40
00

IN
C

O
M

E
 J

V
 B

U
L

K
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
A

L
E

S
 2

,5
00

.0
0

 8
15

.0
0

 1
,6

85
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,6

85
.0

0
 6

7.
40

 3
2,

67
0.

01
01

-0
0-

41
70

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

)
 9

6,
70

0.
00

 3
2,

67
0.

01
 6

4,
02

9.
99

 0
.0

0
 6

4,
02

9.
99

 6
6.

22

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
70

03
R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 C
S

A
70

/W
1

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
90

00
A

M
E

S
 B

A
S

IN
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
,3

27
.9

8
01

-0
0-

49
20

50
PA

C
 W

E
S

T
 B

A
N

K
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

 C
R

E
D

IT
S

 1
7,

50
0.

00
 5

,3
27

.9
8

 1
2,

17
2.

02
 0

.0
0

 1
2,

17
2.

02
 6

9.
55

 2
,0

24
,9

70
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 6
71

,9
27

.2
4

 6
71

,9
27

.2
4

 1
,3

53
,0

42
.7

6
 1

,3
53

,0
42

.7
6

 6
6.

82
R

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

R
10

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
10

00
G

A
02

 G
E

N
 L

E
V

Y
 I

M
P

 D
IS

T
 A

 B
H

 8
6,

30
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 8
6,

30
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 8
6,

30
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
10

10
D

A
01

 D
E

B
T

 S
R

V
C

 I
M

P
1 

(B
H

 B
O

N
D

)
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
10

20
G

A
01

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

 (
B

V
D

)
 8

6,
40

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 8

6,
40

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 8

6,
40

0.
00

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
10

40
G

A
03

 I
D

 G
M

 G
E

N
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

 4
1,

60
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 4
1,

60
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 4
1,

60
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

 8
0,

24
3.

41
01

-0
0-

49
20

00
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 I
N

C
O

M
E

 2
2,

10
0.

00
 8

0,
24

3.
41

-5
8,

14
3.

41
 0

.0
0

-5
8,

14
3.

41
 0

.0
0

 8
45

.0
5

01
-0

0-
49

60
00

IN
C

O
M

E
 O

T
H

E
R

 (
N

O
N

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

)
 2

2,
30

0.
00

 8
45

.0
5

 2
1,

45
4.

95
 0

.0
0

 2
1,

45
4.

95
 9

6.
21

-6
,8

21
.6

9
01

-0
0-

49
99

01
G

M
 W

E
L

L
 R

E
V

 A
C

C
T

 0
.0

0
-6

,8
21

.6
9

 6
,8

21
.6

9
 0

.0
0

 6
,8

21
.6

9
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

92
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

96
P

R
O

P
 1

 R
E

V
. A

C
C

T
.

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

99
A

W
A

C
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
58

,7
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 7

4,
26

6.
77

 7
4,

26
6.

77
 1

84
,4

33
.2

3
 1

84
,4

33
.2

3
 7

1.
29

R
10

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
2/

6/
20

23
 -

  3
:4

1 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
1

Page 19 of 33

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-410000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-410010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-410015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-410016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-410020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-410030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-411000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-411001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-412000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-413000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-413001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-414000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-417000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-417003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-419000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-492050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-491000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-491010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-491020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-491040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-492000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-496000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-499901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-499992
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-499996
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-499999


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 2
,2

83
,6

70
.0

0
 7

46
,1

94
.0

1
 7

46
,1

94
.0

1
 1

,5
37

,4
75

.9
9

 0
.0

0
 1

,5
37

,4
75

.9
9

 6
7.

32
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
25

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
,2

44
.4

3
01

-0
0-

56
20

00
O

F
F

IC
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 7

,4
00

.0
0

 1
,2

44
.4

3
 6

,1
55

.5
7

 0
.0

0
 6

,1
55

.5
7

 8
3.

18

 1
31

.0
2

01
-0

0-
56

30
00

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

 4
,5

00
.0

0
 1

31
.0

2
 4

,3
68

.9
8

 0
.0

0
 4

,3
68

.9
8

 9
7.

09

 5
,6

81
.8

4
01

-0
0-

56
40

00
O

T
H

E
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 1

4,
40

0.
00

 5
,6

81
.8

4
 8

,7
18

.1
6

 0
.0

0
 8

,7
18

.1
6

 6
0.

54

 1
19

,5
46

.7
8

01
-0

0-
57

10
00

D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 0

.0
0

 1
19

,5
46

.7
8

-1
19

,5
46

.7
8

 0
.0

0
-1

19
,5

46
.7

8
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
11

00
A

M
O

R
T

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
21

00
A

M
O

R
T

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 L

E
A

S
E

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
22

00
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 O

N
 L

E
A

S
E

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
23

00
C

O
N

T
R

A
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

58
10

00
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

 C
O

S
T

S
 1

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

-1
,2

28
.0

3
01

-0
0-

59
30

00
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 /
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 M

IS
C

 5
00

.0
0

-1
,2

28
.0

3
 1

,7
28

.0
3

 0
.0

0
 1

,7
28

.0
3

 3
45

.6
1

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

59
40

00
G

A
IN

 (
L

O
S

S
) 

A
S

S
E

T
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
2,

66
7.

09
01

-0
0-

59
40

01
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 G
A

IN
/L

O
S

S
 0

.0
0

 1
2,

66
7.

09
-1

2,
66

7.
09

 0
.0

0
-1

2,
66

7.
09

 0
.0

0

 2
7,

80
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 1
38

,0
43

.1
3

 1
38

,0
43

.1
3

-1
10

,2
43

.1
3

-1
10

,2
43

.1
3

 0
.0

0
E

25
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 2
7,

80
0.

00
 1

38
,0

43
.1

3
 1

38
,0

43
.1

3
-1

10
,2

43
.1

3
 0

.0
0

-1
10

,2
43

.1
3

 0
.0

0
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

00
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
-6

08
,1

50
.8

8
-6

08
,1

50
.8

8
-1

,6
47

,7
19

.1
2

-2
,2

55
,8

70
.0

0

01
-0

1
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
D

ep
t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
00

,9
74

.5
4

01
-0

1-
56

00
30

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 4
17

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

,9
74

.5
4

 3
16

,0
25

.4
6

 0
.0

0
 3

16
,0

25
.4

6
 7

5.
79

 8
,0

87
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

60
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

-A
U

D
IT

O
R

 1
8,

80
0.

00
 8

,0
87

.0
0

 1
0,

71
3.

00
 0

.0
0

 1
0,

71
3.

00
 5

6.
98

 1
1,

27
5.

50
01

-0
1-

56
00

70
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

-L
E

G
A

L
 4

0,
00

0.
00

 1
1,

27
5.

50
 2

8,
72

4.
50

 0
.0

0
 2

8,
72

4.
50

 7
1.

81

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

75
L

E
G

IS
L

A
T

IV
E

 A
F

FA
IR

S
 C

W
S

A
 1

5,
00

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 1

5,
00

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 1

5,
00

0.
00

 1
00

.0
0

 3
7,

33
8.

27
01

-0
1-

56
00

80
P

E
R

S
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 1

17
,7

00
.0

0
 3

7,
33

8.
27

 8
0,

36
1.

73
 0

.0
0

 8
0,

36
1.

73
 6

8.
28

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

85
G

A
S

B
 6

8 
E

X
P

 (
IN

C
)

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
,9

01
.4

3
01

-0
1-

56
00

90
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

 1
9,

60
0.

00
 4

,9
01

.4
3

 1
4,

69
8.

57
 0

.0
0

 1
4,

69
8.

57
 7

4.
99

 1
,3

96
.2

5
01

-0
1-

56
01

10
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

/F
A

X
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
/W

E
B

 6
,8

00
.0

0
 1

,3
96

.2
5

 5
,4

03
.7

5
 0

.0
0

 5
,4

03
.7

5
 7

9.
47

 2
87

.2
0

01
-0

1-
56

01
20

M
A

IL
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
,7

00
.0

0
 2

87
.2

0
 1

,4
12

.8
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,4
12

.8
0

 8
3.

11

 5
0,

04
6.

51
01

-0
1-

56
01

40
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

 -
  O

T
H

E
R

 1
14

,6
00

.0
0

 5
0,

04
6.

51
 6

4,
55

3.
49

 0
.0

0
 6

4,
55

3.
49

 5
6.

33

 2
3,

50
0.

32
01

-0
1-

56
01

60
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
/L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 7
7,

00
0.

00
 2

3,
50

0.
32

 5
3,

49
9.

68
 0

.0
0

 5
3,

49
9.

68
 6

9.
48

 4
,6

36
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
01

70
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

4,
10

0.
00

 4
,6

36
.0

0
 9

,4
64

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 9

,4
64

.0
0

 6
7.

12

 1
2,

72
0.

96
01

-0
1-

56
01

80
D

U
E

S
 &

 S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

S
 1

8,
00

0.
00

 1
2,

72
0.

96
 5

,2
79

.0
4

 0
.0

0
 5

,2
79

.0
4

 2
9.

33

 3
,1

57
.9

2
01

-0
1-

56
02

00
P

O
W

E
R

/P
R

O
PA

N
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
S

 &
 Y

A
R

D
S

 1
0,

60
0.

00
 3

,1
57

.9
2

 7
,4

42
.0

8
 0

.0
0

 7
,4

42
.0

8
 7

0.
21

 1
,5

09
.8

0
01

-0
1-

56
02

20
B

A
D

 D
E

B
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 2

,3
00

.0
0

 1
,5

09
.8

0
 7

90
.2

0
 0

.0
0

 7
90

.2
0

 3
4.

36

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
02

21
B

A
D

 D
E

B
T

-L
IE

N
S

/U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
A

B
L

E
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 1
,9

17
.1

2
01

-0
1-

56
03

00
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
/P

R
IN

T
IN

G
 1

0,
50

0.
00

 1
,9

17
.1

2
 8

,5
82

.8
8

 0
.0

0
 8

,5
82

.8
8

 8
1.

74

 5
8,

01
3.

88
01

-0
1-

56
10

00
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 1

95
,6

00
.0

0
 5

8,
01

3.
88

 1
37

,5
86

.1
2

 0
.0

0
 1

37
,5

86
.1

2
 7

0.
34

 2
,9

03
.8

7
01

-0
1-

56
11

00
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
/T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 1

6,
00

0.
00

 2
,9

03
.8

7
 1

3,
09

6.
13

 0
.0

0
 1

3,
09

6.
13

 8
1.

85

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
15

00
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 F

R
IN

G
E

 E
X

P
 T

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
15

01
C

A
P

IT
A

L
IZ

E
D

 L
A

B
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
2/

6/
20

23
 -

  3
:4

1 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
2

Page 20 of 33

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-562000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-563000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-564000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-571000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-571100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-572100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-572200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-572300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-581000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-593000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-594000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-00-594001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560075
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560180
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560221
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-560300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-561100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-561500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-561501


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
16

00
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 T

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
17

00
C

O
V

ID
-1

9 
F

U
N

D
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 1
,0

96
,8

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
22

,6
66

.5
7

 3
22

,6
66

.5
7

 7
74

,1
33

.4
3

 7
74

,1
33

.4
3

 7
0.

58
E

15
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
25

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 4
68

.5
6

01
-0

1-
56

40
01

PA
R

S
 T

R
U

S
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 0
.0

0
 4

68
.5

6
-4

68
.5

6
 0

.0
0

-4
68

.5
6

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
68

.5
6

 4
68

.5
6

-4
68

.5
6

-4
68

.5
6

 0
.0

0
E

25
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 1
,0

96
,8

00
.0

0
 3

23
,1

35
.1

3
 3

23
,1

35
.1

3
 7

73
,6

64
.8

7
 0

.0
0

 7
73

,6
64

.8
7

 7
0.

54
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

01
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 3

23
,1

35
.1

3
 3

23
,1

35
.1

3
 7

73
,6

64
.8

7
 1

,0
96

,8
00

.0
0

01
-0

5
O

pe
ra

ti
on

s
D

ep
t

E
05

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
51

,3
69

.0
7

01
-0

5-
54

10
20

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 4
12

,2
00

.0
0

 1
51

,3
69

.0
7

 2
60

,8
30

.9
3

 0
.0

0
 2

60
,8

30
.9

3
 6

3.
28

 2
,6

78
.5

4
01

-0
5-

54
10

30
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

 8
,0

00
.0

0
 2

,6
78

.5
4

 5
,3

21
.4

6
 0

.0
0

 5
,3

21
.4

6
 6

6.
52

 2
1,

07
4.

19
01

-0
5-

54
10

60
V

E
H

IC
L

E
/T

R
A

C
T

O
R

/E
Q

U
IP

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 2

8,
80

0.
00

 2
1,

07
4.

19
 7

,7
25

.8
1

 0
.0

0
 7

,7
25

.8
1

 2
6.

83

 1
5,

29
3.

79
01

-0
5-

54
10

70
V

E
H

IC
L

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

-F
U

E
L

 5
1,

60
0.

00
 1

5,
29

3.
79

 3
6,

30
6.

21
 0

.0
0

 3
6,

30
6.

21
 7

0.
36

 2
2,

96
5.

63
01

-0
5-

54
10

90
F

IE
L

D
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
 &

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 7

8,
80

0.
00

 2
2,

96
5.

63
 5

5,
83

4.
37

 0
.0

0
 5

5,
83

4.
37

 7
0.

86

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
10

95
S

H
R

IN
K

A
G

E
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 3
,5

43
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

10
W

A
T

E
R

 T
E

S
T

IN
G

 1
2,

10
0.

00
 3

,5
43

.0
0

 8
,5

57
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 8
,5

57
.0

0
 7

0.
72

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

20
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
R

V
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 6
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 6
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 6
0,

00
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

 9
63

.9
3

01
-0

5-
54

11
40

W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 R

E
PA

IR
S

 7
8,

80
0.

00
 9

63
.9

3
 7

7,
83

6.
07

 0
.0

0
 7

7,
83

6.
07

 9
8.

78

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

41
E

X
C

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 S
B

 5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 5

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 5
,6

36
.4

7
01

-0
5-

54
11

50
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
/R

E
PA

IR
 1

5,
50

0.
00

 5
,6

36
.4

7
 9

,8
63

.5
3

 0
.0

0
 9

,8
63

.5
3

 6
3.

64

 1
,5

95
.9

6
01

-0
5-

54
11

90
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 7
,7

00
.0

0
 1

,5
95

.9
6

 6
,1

04
.0

4
 0

.0
0

 6
,1

04
.0

4
 7

9.
27

 5
,9

70
.6

3
01

-0
5-

54
12

10
D

IS
IN

F
E

C
T

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

5,
70

0.
00

 5
,9

70
.6

3
 9

,7
29

.3
7

 0
.0

0
 9

,7
29

.3
7

 6
1.

97

 3
9,

39
3.

39
01

-0
5-

54
12

50
P

O
W

E
R

 W
E

L
L

S
 &

 P
U

M
P

S
 1

24
,7

00
.0

0
 3

9,
39

3.
39

 8
5,

30
6.

61
 0

.0
0

 8
5,

30
6.

61
 6

8.
41

 3
,7

70
.8

5
01

-0
5-

54
13

00
O

T
H

E
R

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 1
5,

10
0.

00
 3

,7
70

.8
5

 1
1,

32
9.

15
 0

.0
0

 1
1,

32
9.

15
 7

5.
03

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
17

00
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 E

X
P

 T
O

 C
IP

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
17

01
C

A
P

IT
A

L
IZ

E
D

 L
A

B
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
20

00
A

M
E

S
 W

A
T

E
R

 1
29

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

29
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
29

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

80
P

E
R

S
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

85
G

A
S

B
 E

X
P

 (
IN

C
) 

- 
O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

90
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

 -
 O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
01

70
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
10

00
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
 I

N
S

U
R

 -
 O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
11

00
E

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
/T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 1
,0

38
,5

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
74

,2
55

.4
5

 2
74

,2
55

.4
5

 7
64

,2
44

.5
5

 7
64

,2
44

.5
5

 7
3.

59
E

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 1
,0

38
,5

00
.0

0
 2

74
,2

55
.4

5
 2

74
,2

55
.4

5
 7

64
,2

44
.5

5
 0

.0
0

 7
64

,2
44

.5
5

 7
3.

59
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 2

74
,2

55
.4

5
 2

74
,2

55
.4

5
 7

64
,2

44
.5

5
 1

,0
38

,5
00

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
2/

6/
20

23
 -

  3
:4

1 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
3

Page 21 of 33

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-561600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-561700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-01-564001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541095
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541141
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-541701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-542000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-05-561100


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

01
-0

9
D

ir
ec

to
rs

D
ep

t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
,4

88
.7

7
01

-0
9-

56
00

27
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 J
. B

U
R

K
H

A
R

T
 9

,5
00

.0
0

 1
,4

88
.7

7
 8

,0
11

.2
3

 0
.0

0
 8

,0
11

.2
3

 8
4.

33

 5
,8

92
.9

5
01

-0
9-

56
00

28
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 M
cK

E
N

Z
IE

 9
,5

00
.0

0
 5

,8
92

.9
5

 3
,6

07
.0

5
 0

.0
0

 3
,6

07
.0

5
 3

7.
97

 5
,0

04
.3

6
01

-0
9-

56
00

29
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 C
L

O
S

E
 9

,5
00

.0
0

 5
,0

04
.3

6
 4

,4
95

.6
4

 0
.0

0
 4

,4
95

.6
4

 4
7.

32

 2
,2

80
.4

6
01

-0
9-

56
00

30
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 D
IC

H
T

 9
,5

00
.0

0
 2

,2
80

.4
6

 7
,2

19
.5

4
 0

.0
0

 7
,2

19
.5

4
 7

6.
00

 4
,1

75
.1

1
01

-0
9-

56
00

31
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 C
H

A
P

M
A

N
 9

,5
00

.0
0

 4
,1

75
.1

1
 5

,3
24

.8
9

 0
.0

0
 5

,3
24

.8
9

 5
6.

05

 4
7,

50
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 1
8,

84
1.

65
 1

8,
84

1.
65

 2
8,

65
8.

35
 2

8,
65

8.
35

 6
0.

33
E

15
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 4
7,

50
0.

00
 1

8,
84

1.
65

 1
8,

84
1.

65
 2

8,
65

8.
35

 0
.0

0
 2

8,
65

8.
35

 6
0.

33
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 1

8,
84

1.
65

 1
8,

84
1.

65
 2

8,
65

8.
35

 4
7,

50
0.

00

01
-1

0
C

IP
D

ep
t

E
20

C
IP

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

05
61

98
L

A
B

O
R

 A
P

P
L

IE
D

 T
O

 C
IP

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

05
61

99
L

A
B

O
R

 A
P

P
L

IE
D

 T
O

 W
IP

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

00
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

O
R

 C
I P

 O
N

L
Y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
15

.0
0

01
-1

0-
56

19
19

H
D

W
D

#2
 I

N
T

E
R

T
IE

 0
.0

0
 2

15
.0

0
-2

15
.0

0
 0

.0
0

-2
15

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

34
IN

T
E

R
T

IE
 @

 L
U

N
A

 V
IS

T
A

 (
H

D
W

D
#1

)
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 1
41

,1
09

.7
7

01
-1

0-
56

19
37

G
M

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 W

E
L

L
 (

W
el

l 
13

)
 7

79
,1

40
.0

0
 1

41
,1

09
.7

7
 6

38
,0

30
.2

3
 0

.0
0

 6
38

,0
30

.2
3

 8
1.

89

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

38
P A

R
S

 1
15

 T
R

U
S

T
 A

C
C

T
 1

00
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
00

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

00
,0

00
.0

0
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

39
A

N
N

E
X

 R
oB

ot
t 

L
A

N
D

 S
E

C
.3

5
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

40
S

H
O

P
 E

Q
U

IP
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

45
O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

50
L

A
N

D
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

55
O

F
F

IC
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

60
Y

A
R

D
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

65
F

U
E

L
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

70
W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

75
V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

 -
 M

O
T

O
R

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

80
O

F
F

IC
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
05

,5
74

.9
2

01
-1

0-
56

20
04

M
E

T
E

R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 (
D

W
R

/D
A

C
I)

 2
98

,0
36

.0
0

 1
05

,5
74

.9
2

 1
92

,4
61

.0
8

 0
.0

0
 1

92
,4

61
.0

8
 6

4.
58

 9
13

.7
5

01
-1

0-
56

20
05

A
N

N
E

X
 0

63
1-

07
1-

29
 (

N
A

PA
@

A
L

T
A

)
 0

.0
0

 9
13

.7
5

-9
13

.7
5

 0
.0

0
-9

13
.7

5
 0

.0
0

 6
,9

43
.6

1
01

-1
0-

56
20

06
P

I/
C

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

- 
P

IP
E

L
IN

E
S

/C
O

N
S

O
L

 0
.0

0
 6

,9
43

.6
1

-6
,9

43
.6

1
 0

.0
0

-6
,9

43
.6

1
 0

.0
0

 1
,1

77
,1

76
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
54

,7
57

.0
5

 2
54

,7
57

.0
5

 9
22

,4
18

.9
5

 9
22

,4
18

.9
5

 7
8.

36
E

20
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 1
,1

77
,1

76
.0

0
 2

54
,7

57
.0

5
 2

54
,7

57
.0

5
 9

22
,4

18
.9

5
 0

.0
0

 9
22

,4
18

.9
5

 7
8.

36
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

10
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 2

54
,7

57
.0

5
 2

54
,7

57
.0

5
 9

22
,4

18
.9

5
 1

,1
77

,1
76

.0
0

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 7

46
,1

94
.0

1
 7

46
,1

94
.0

1
 1

,5
37

,4
75

.9
9

 1
,5

37
,4

75
.9

9
 6

7.
32

 2
,2

83
,6

70
.0

0
 0

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
2/

6/
20

23
 -

  3
:4

1 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
4

Page 22 of 33

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-09-560027
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-09-560028
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-09-560029
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-09-560030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-09-560031
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-056198
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-056199
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561919
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561934
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561937
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561938
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561939
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561945
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561950
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561955
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561960
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561965
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561975
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-561980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-562004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-562005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-10-562006


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 1

,0
09

,0
32

.4
1

 1
,0

09
,0

32
.4

1
 2

,3
78

,7
43

.5
9

 2
,3

78
,7

43
.5

9
 7

0.
22

 3
,3

87
,7

76
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
01

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
 2

62
,8

38
.4

0
 2

62
,8

38
.4

0
 8

41
,2

67
.6

0
 1

,1
04

,1
06

.0
0

 3
,3

87
,7

76
.0

0

 2
,2

83
,6

70
.0

0

 0
.0

0

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
s:

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0

 1
,0

09
,0

32
.4

1

 7
46

,1
94

.0
1

 1
,0

09
,0

32
.4

1

 7
46

,1
94

.0
1

 2
,3

78
,7

43
.5

9

 1
,5

37
,4

75
.9

9

 2
,3

78
,7

43
.5

9

 1
,5

37
,4

75
.9

9

 7
0.

22

 6
7.

32

R
ep

or
t 

T
ot

al
s:

 1
,1

04
,1

06
.0

0
 2

62
,8

38
.4

0
 2

62
,8

38
.4

0
 8

41
,2

67
.6

0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
2/

6/
20

23
 -

  3
:4

1 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
5

Page 23 of 33



Page 24 of 33



11/1/2023 1070 CUSTOMER REFUND 174.02

11/1/2023 1071 CUSTOMER REFUND 24.99

11/1/2023 1072 CUSTOMER REFUND 293.44

11/4/2023 0 IRS PAYROLL 4,086.22

11/4/2023 0 EDD PAYROLL 1,227.18

11/4/2023 0 CALPERS 5,985.14

11/6/2023 0 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 5,740.32

11/8/2023 1073 TAMARA ALANIZ 875.00

11/8/2023 1074 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS 1,414.90

11/8/2023 1075 BIG O TIRES 5872 2,476.14

11/8/2023 1076 BRUNICK, McELHANEY & KENNEDY PROF LAW CORP 2,370.00

11/8/2023 1077 MIKE CARUSO 250.00

11/8/2023 1078 CORE & MAIN LP 3,283.30

11/8/2023 1079 DON BEHRENS WELDING SERVICE 250.00

11/8/2023 1080 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA, INC 218.30

11/8/2023 1081 GENESIS CLEANING SERVICE INC. 1,050.00

11/8/2023 1082 HASA, INC. 945.69

11/8/2023 1083 MELONIE HELLER 83.84

11/8/2023 1084 INFOSEND, INC. 836.66

11/8/2023 1085 MM INTERNET, INC. 112.80

11/8/2023 1086 NELSON MOBILE SERVICES INCORPORATED 453.50

11/8/2023 1087 SBRK FINANCE HOLDING, INC. 619.00

11/8/2023 1088 SDRMA 15,955.54

11/8/2023 1089 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF SO CAL 71.25

11/8/2023 1090 US LBM OPERATING CO. 3009, LLC 78.74

11/8/2023 1091 VAGABOND WELDING SUPPLY 73.13

11/8/2023 1092 WIENHOFF & ASSOCIATES, INC. 75.00

11/8/2023 32655 ZENNER USA, INC. 82,775.39

11/9/2023 32647 PAYROLL 2,464.45

11/9/2023 32648 PAYROLL 1,668.41

11/9/2023 32649 PAYROLL 5,323.07

11/9/2023 32650 PAYROLL 1,854.21

12/6/2023 3:42:38 PM Page 1

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 11/1/2023 thru 
11/30/2023

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

Page 25 of 33



11/9/2023 32651 PAYROLL 1,800.56

11/9/2023 32652 PAYROLL 2,267.06

11/9/2023 32653 PAYROLL 1,765.55

11/9/2023 32654 PAYROLL 3,429.24

11/20/2023 0 IRS PAYROLL 3,886.95

11/20/2023 0 EDD PAYROLL 1,124.90

11/20/2023 0 CALPERS 5,985.14

11/20/2023 1093 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 127.07

11/20/2023 1094 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 87.00

11/20/2023 1095 MORADA COLLECTION LLC 2,826.00

11/20/2023 1096 VISUAL EDGE IT, INC. 572.47

11/20/2023 1097 WIENHOFF & ASSOCIATES, INC. 255.00

11/20/2023 1098 ZENNER USA, INC. 4,984.84

11/21/2023 1099 CUSTOMER REFUND 78.74

11/21/2023 1100 CUSTOMER REFUND 48.31

11/21/2023 1101 CUSTOMER REFUND 38.84

11/21/2023 1102 CUSTOMER REFUND 65.34

11/21/2023 1103 CUSTOMER REFUND 193.24

11/21/2023 1104 CUSTOMER REFUND 96.77

11/21/2023 1105 CUSTOMER REFUND 307.05

11/21/2023 1106 CUSTOMER REFUND 95.38

11/21/2023 1107 CUSTOMER REFUND 18.00

11/21/2023 1108 CUSTOMER REFUND 130.68

11/21/2023 1109 CUSTOMER REFUND 79.78

11/22/2023 0 IRS PAYROLL 275.44

11/22/2023 0 EDD PAYROLL 1.38

11/22/2023 32656 PAYROLL 2,284.10

11/22/2023 32657 PAYROLL 1,658.72

11/22/2023 32658 PAYROLL 5,268.07

11/22/2023 32659 PAYROLL 2,647.89

11/22/2023 32660 PAYROLL 1,768.86

11/22/2023 32661 PAYROLL 1,625.87

12/6/2023 3:42:38 PM Page 2

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 11/1/2023 thru 
11/30/2023

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

Page 26 of 33



11/22/2023 32662 PAYROLL 2,767.28

11/22/2023 32663 PAYROLL 2,740.91

11/27/2023 1110 CUSTOMER REFUND 486.84

11/29/2023 1111 CUSTOMER REFUND 48.38

11/29/2023 1112 CUSTOMER REFUND 65.49

11/30/2023 0 AT&T MOBILITY 304.74

11/30/2023 0 BURRTEC WASTE&RECYC 95.62

11/30/2023 0 CINTAS CORPORATION #150 1,379.25

11/30/2023 0 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMP 10,830.65

11/30/2023 0 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE COMPANY 1,238.46

11/30/2023 0 BLUEFIN PAYMENT SYSTEMS 990.99

11/30/2023 0 SPRINGBROOK ACH 161.90

11/30/2023 0 STAPLES, INC. 831.38

Total 210,845.76

12/6/2023 3:42:38 PM Page 3

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 11/1/2023 thru 
11/30/2023

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

Page 27 of 33



Page 28 of 33



DATE: 12/1/2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Laun Hanson

RE: Bighorn-Desert View Production NOVEMBER 2023

 

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well 2 Well is "inactive"

Well 3 166,890 1,248,337 186               166 112.1 3.83

Well 4 Well is "inactive"

Well 6 58,910 440,647 85                 80 86.1 1.35

Well 7 74,440 556,811 109               136 84.9 1.71

Well 8 316,800 2,369,664 359               380 110 7.27

Well 9 453,500 3,392,180 427               440 132.5 10.41

Well 10 27,370 204,728 77                 92 44.3 0.63

Total 1,097,910 8,212,367 569.9 25.20

Maximum Day Demand

Date 11/22/2023

Total Production (Gallons) 458972.8

A Boosters 65,750 491,810 141               150 58.1

C Boosters 82,500 617,100 173               175 59.3

Total 148,250 1,108,910

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2023\New Monthly Production and Well Stats - 2021 to current

Page 29 of 33



Page 30 of 33



DATE: 12/1/2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Laun Hanson

RE: Goat Mountain Production NOVEMBER 2023

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM from Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well GMW1 1,940 14,511 186              220 1.3 0.04

Well GMW3 360,000 2,692,800 290              320 154.5 8.26

Total 361,940 2,707,311 155.8 8.31

Maximum Day Demand

Date 11/20/2023

Total Production (Gallons) 130900

GM booster 152,900 1,143,692 249              222 76.7

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2023\Goat mountain production

Page 31 of 33



Page 32 of 33



UTILTY BILLING SERVICE ORDERS 2022/23 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

After Hours Call Out 37 1 2 1 4 8

Backflow (Misc/Lock-off or Un-Lock) 32 5 1 3 2 11
Customer Requested Asst 102 8 10 11 8 37
Reported Leaks 73 9 6 4 10 29
Destroy Service Line 0 -         -         -         -         0
Exchange Meter 65 12 5 8 4 29
Fire Flow Test 29 4 3 2 3 12
Hangtag 122 10 13 9 10 42
Install New Service 10 -         1 0 1 2
Miscellaneous 147 12 6 14 6 38
Open New Service (New Owner or Tenant) 298 39 9 15 13 76
Pull Meter 5 -         1 -         -         1
Reread Meter/Read Meter 249 26 42 9 32 109
Tamper 17 -         -         5 -         5
Unlock Service 202 8 16 11 20 55
Verify Meter Locked 133 5 4 9 19 37
TOTAL 1521 139 119 101 132 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 491

UTILTY BILLING INFORMATION 2022/23 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Active Residential Accounts Billed 13198 1015 1221 1014 1208 4458

Inactive Residential Accounts Billed 1787 161 121 163 133 578
Active Agricultural Accounts Billed 293 27 17 27 18 89
Inactive Agricultural Accounts Billed 216 9 15 9 14 47
Active Commercial Accounts Billed 105 5 13 5 13 36
Active Bulk Accounts Billed - 1-inch Meter 367 63 0 51 0 114
Active Bulk Accounts Billed - 2-inch Meter 179 13 13 13 12 51
Active Number of JV Cash Sales Accounts 722 60 60 60 61 241
Active Fire Accounts Billed 24 3 1 3 1 8
Active Construction Meter Accounts Billed 36 2 2 2 2 8
TOTAL 16927 1358 1463 1347 1462 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5630

DELINQUENT ACCOUNT BILLING 2022/23 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Residential Accounts - DQ 3392 310 288 327 254 1179

Agricultural Accounts - DQ 283 18 12 19 17 66
Commercial Accounts - DQ 14 3 1 -         1 5
Bulk Accounts - DQ 69 2 8 3 9 22
TOTAL 3758 333 309 349 281 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1272

LOCK-OFF SERVICE - NON-PAYMENT 2022/23 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Residential Accounts L/O 237 10 12 13 45 80

Residential Payment Plans - Initiated 19 5 3 6 3 17
Residential Payment Plans - Failed 3 -         -         -         -         0
Agricultural Accounts L/O 16 -         1 1 1 3
Commercial Account L/O 0 -         -         -         -         0
Bulk Accounts L/O 2 -         -         -         -         0
TOTAL 277 15 16 20 49 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100

OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE SERVICE ORDERS 2022/23 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

AirVac Maintenance 1 12 2 -         -         14

AirVac Replacement 1 -         -         -         -         0
Bulk Stations Maintenance 9 1 2 3 -         6
Flush Deadend/Blowoffs 2 1 1
Goat Mountain Mainline Repair 0 -         -         -         -         0
Goat Mountain Service Line Replacement 8 -         1 -         -         1
Goat Mountain Service Line Repair 15 1 -         -         -         1
Hydrant Maint. 6 -         -         -         -         0
Pressure Complaint 16 -         -         -         -         0
BDV Mainline Repair 1 -         -         -         -         0
BDV Service Line Repair 65 5 8 6 3 22
BDV Service Line Replace 57 11 7 6 2 26
Valve Maintenance 136 -         -         -         -         0
Water Quality Issues Customer Reported (taste, 

Odor, Color)
1 -         -         -         -         0

Well Water Level 4 1 1 2

TOTAL 322 31 20 15 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 73

SAFETY TRAINING AND INSPECTIONS 2022/23 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Monthly Safety Training 12 1 1 1 1 4

Operations "Tail-Gate" Safety Training 12 2 3 2 2 9
Monthly Inspections - Fire Extinguisher 12 1 1 1 1 4
Monthly Inspections - Vehicles 12 1 1 1 1 4
Quarterly Inspections - Facility 4 1 1 2
Quarterly Inspections - 90-day BIT 4 1 1 2
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Tank/Reservoir 4 1 1 2
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Fuel 12 1 1 1 1 4
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Generators 12 1 1 1 1 4
Monthly Safety Class Review 0 -         1 1 1 3
TOTAL 84 10 8 7 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35

1886 1935 1839 1942 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7601

To:  Daniel Best
From:  Rosa Carrick
Subject: Service Order Report October 2023

SERVICE ORDER REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

Page 33 of 33


	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
	MEETING AGENDA
	ADPFE5E.tmp
	BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	ADPBE47.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
	MEETING MINUTES

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



